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August 2, 2018 

Mr. Paul DeMichele 
17W275 Rodeck Lane 
Bensenville, Illinois 60106 

Dear Mr. DeMichele: 

Re: July 31, 2018 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your July 31, 2018 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of Bensenville 
received your request on July 31, 2018. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"The addressed of the 16 water main breaks referenced in the Daily Herald July 26, 2018 Article." 

Enclosed is the information responsive to your request 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response. 

Cor illiamsen 
dom of Information Officer 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

The Addresses are as follows: 

4N524 Briar Lane (multiple) 
4N542 Briar Lane (multiple) 
4N556 Briar Lane (mu lt iple) 
4N420 Briar Lane (one break) 

Joseph Caracci 
Thursday, August 2, 2018 8:48 AM 
Corey Williamsen 
RE: FOIA - DeMichele 

For clarification, there were technically twelve (12) wate r main breaks and sixteen (16) required digs (four additional 
digs necessary to t ra nsfer two service lines and abandon the six inch water main along Jefferson/ 3'd Avenue). 

From: Corey Williamsen 
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 4:57 PM 
To: Joseph Caracci <JCaracci@bensenville.il.us> 
Cc: Evan Summers <ESummers@bensenville.il.us> 

Subject: FOIA - DeMichele 

Joe-

Please let me know what we have. 

Thanks, 

Corey Williamsen 
Deputy Village Clerk 

IB I BEN?~NY,1~~~ 
12 South Center Street, Bensenville. IL 60106 
P: 630 350 3404 F: 630 350.3438 


